

SUMMARY

Full Stack Developer 4+ years experience fast learner, open to changes passionate for web and mobile technologies

SKILLS

Front-End: JavaScript, React, Redux, Sagas, jQuery, HTML5, CSS3

Back-End: Ruby, Rails, MySQL, C#, Ruby, SQL server

Tools & Methods: Git, GitHub, Heroku, Mobile/Responsive Development, TDD, Chrome Dev Tools, Postman

Professional: Remote Pair-Programming, Teamwork, Mentoring

EXPERIENCE

HIGHLIGHTED PERSONAL PROJECTS

Full Stack Web Developer

Remote
March, 2016 – Present

Tickets admin – Web system for control of customers, invoices, payments, commissions, and profits of the company

- Built with: React-Redux, Sagas, PHP Slim framework, MySQL

Sales Point – Control sales in a convenience store, barcode and price control, sales report, prices, and client's credit

- Built with: C#, WinForms, MySQL

Auric CRM – CRM for opportunities, invoices, quotations, workflows, prospects and mail campaigns

- Built with: ASP.Net MVC, C#, JavaScript, JQuery, knockout, CSS, SQL server

MICROVERSE

Mentor (Volunteer)

Remote
February, 2021 – Present

- Mentored junior web developers, providing technical support through code reviews
- Proposed improvements to code organization to improve code quality and overall performance
- Provided advice and tips on how to maintain motivation to maintain longevity in the program

Citibanamex

DB Marketing analyst

México City, México
March, 2017 – March, 2019

- I reduced 50% of the campaign processing time by taking bi-monthly to monthly campaigns
- Migration from SAS to programming the new Ab Initio system being the financial product that I was in charge the first on getting approval with the smallest variation among others financial products
- Implemented the Agile paradigm using tools as Jira for better campaign management

EDUCATION

MICROVERSE

Remote Full Stack Web Development Program, Full Time

January, 2021 – Present

- Spent 1300+ hours mastering algorithms, data structures, and full-stack development while simultaneously developing projects with Ruby, Rails, JavaScript, React, and Redux
- Developed skills in remote pair-programming using GitHub, industry-standard gitflow, and daily standups to communicate and collaborate with international remote developers

Escuela Superior de Computo del Instituto Politécnico Nacional

Computer System Engineer, 4 years

Month, Year – Month, Year

- Domatic system for deaf people, using Java, C, and XBee technologies.